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From: Williamson, Alicia
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 9:25 AM
To: Orthen, Richard (Richard.Orthen@fpl.com); Maher, William (William.Maher@fpl.com); 

Franzone, Steve (Steve.Franzone@fpl.com)
Cc: Comar, Manny; TurkeyCOL Resource
Subject: NUREG-2176 Final EIS Turkey Point Units 6 and 7  (public)

The document is publicly available in ADAMS. The website page will be updated sometime over the course of 
today.  
Thanx 
Alicia 
 
 
 
 

 
NUREG-2176, Volume 1 Environmental Impact Statement for Combine Licenses (COLs) for T

Point Nuclear Plant Units 6 and 7 – Final report – Chapters 1 to 6 

 
 

 
NUREG-2176, Volume 2 Environmental Impact Statement for Combined Licenses (COLs) for 

Point Nuclear Plant Units 6 and 7 – Final Report – Chapters 7 to 12

 
 

 
NUREG-2176, Volume 3 Environmental Impact Statement for Combined Licenses (COLs) for 

Point Nuclear Plant Units 6 and 7 – Final Report – Appendices A to K

 
 

 
NUREG-2176, Volume 4 Environmental Impact Statement for Combined Licenses (COLs) for 

Point Nuclear Plant Units 6 and 7 – Final Report – Appendix E 
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